MINTHIS GOLF CLUB MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 4th July 2022

Present:	Colin du Cann Crowther (CduCC)	Captain
	Peter Hunter (PH)	Vice Captain
	Graeme Nichol (GN)	Comp Secretary
	Carol Powell (CP)	Secretary
	Di Fairbairn (DF)	Treasurer
	Sandra Pope (SP)	Committee

1 Apologies:

Apologies were received from (DM), (CF), (RP) and (MK)

2 **Previous Minutes:**

The Minutes of the previous meeting held on 6th June 2022 were read and approved.

3 Matters Arising:

- (CduCC) advised that both (SP) and himself will be discussing further with Mr Stelios, the idea of introducing a 'Country Membership' package.
- (CduCC) has spoken to Mr Stelios from Minthis Resort regarding the '19th Menu'. At the moment all food and drink menu's are being standardised. (CduCC)/(GN) and (PH) will discuss further and (CduCC) will propose additional items for the menu to Mr Stelios.

4 **Competitions**:

- (PH) advised that everything has been arranged for the Interclub Match against Elea at Minthis taking place 6th July.
- (CduCC) confirmed that all is organised for The Captains Day Charity Event on 13th July. (CduCC) to issue email nearer the date finalising details.
- Discussion took place regarding the correct completion of Competition Entry Forms. (GN) to issue email with the 'Correct Protocol' to complete these forms.
- (GN) asked (DF) to complete a survey over the last 4 years on the number of 'Competition Entrants', split between Stableford, Medal and Fun Competitions.

5 Social Matters:

- (CduCC) confirmed that Emma and himself will be organising a Tsangarides Wine Tasting evening followed by a meal at Letymbou Tavern in September. Date still to be confirmed.
- It was agreed that the next Darts social evening at Mesogi Arms will be organised in early 2023.

6 Golf Course:

(A) Course Report (CF)

JUNE REPORT:-

- New Pump filter is making a difference, irrigation system has performed well up to now.
- 1 x Irrigation audit revealed 18 faults, all now corrected.
- Installed 5 x new sprinklers on hole 1.
- Bare patches on fairways 1 and 6 were seeded, top-dressed and fertilised.
- Treated greens, tees, collars and surrounds for mole crickets.
- Continued with the golf course spray program.
- Construction began on the new family putting green. Scheduled to be seeded before the end of July.
- A sand supplier has been identified and an order made. We expect delivery of 150 tonnes of sand for topdressing plus 270 tonnes of sand for the new village green to arrive within the next few days.

JULY OBJECTIVES:-

- Complete construction and seed new white tee hole 10.
- Complete construction and seed the new resort family putting green.
- Perform another full golf course irrigation audit.
- Repair and seed the turf nursery.
- Install 3 x new sprinklers on 7 fairway.
- Lightly spike and vert-cut the greens.
- Continue weeding and pruning of the landscaped shrub areas.
- To cultivate and re-seed any fairway bare patches once the new sprinklers have been installed.
- Spray greens, tees and fairways with application of fertiliser and wetting agent.
- Continue to treat mole cricket infestation in greens, tees and collars.

(B) Course Report

• (SP) asked if (CF) could address the situation with the sunken Drain/Sprinkler just off the right hand side of the fairway on the 14th, as this is a trip hazard.

7 Financial Matters:

• The Financial Accounts were reviewed and approved.

8 A.O.B:

- (GN) advised that the '2's Rollover Survey' had once again been carried out, with a result of 51% to Rollover and 49% for Charity. 39 members had completed the survey with 20 for Rollover and 19 for Charity. Given this response the 'Rollover' system will continue to take place.
- (GN) advised that a member had questioned the 'Stableford Divisions'. (GN) responded by advising that (DF) splits equally the number of entrants from the final draw. This makes the prize fund for each division equal and numbers within each division equally competed. It also means the treasurer can pre-calculate the divisions and prize fund and not have any additional work to do on completion of the competition.

- (GN) announced that after undertaking the roll of Competitions Secretary for the past 6 years, he will be standing down after the next AGM. Given this it would be ideal if there were 2 volunteers that would be willing to be trained to undertake this position within the club. (GN) to issue email. (PH) and the rest of the committee gave thanks to (GN) for all his continued hard work.
- (CduCC) asked members to double check their gross scores on their score cards before signing, which will prevent mistakes being made.
- Mr Stellios advised that the Summer Open Charity Competition for 'CY4UA' (Cyprus help to Ukrainian Refugees here in Cyprus) taking place 9th July is organised. There will be a 'Silent Auction' taking place for an overnight stay in one of the 'Minthis Boutique Apartments' and will be advertised in advance together with a raffle on the day of the competition with 10 prizes.

There being no other business the Meeting closed at 1440 hrs

The date of the next Meeting is on Monday 1st August 2022 at 1.00pm.